Lace! L. CarPenter

From: Brad Sutton

Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 1:46 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox

Subject: RE: 47 Strike Eagle Dr. / PIN 9597-10-2216.000

Verify licensees and sell the permits ( building and electrical)
Field inspector will handle code compliance. No need for a plan review.

Brad

From: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 9:31 AM

To: Brad Sutton <bsutton@harnett.org>

Subject: FW: 47 Strike Eagle Dr. / PIN 9597-10-2216.000

Brad,
Take a look at the email below. | have also included the only paperwork they submitted.

| am assuming this is a normal BRES with subs attached, but what further plans/letters/paperwork will they need
to submit so | can keep this one moving forward?

You are the best.

From: Cian Bouchard <cbouchard@karcherroofing.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 4, 2025 8:58 AM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: Re: 47 Strike Eagle Dr. / PIN 9597-10-2216.000

Avehicle partially drove through the side of the home. It damaged the left garage wall and foundation.
We will have to disconnect the meter base and remove the electrical panelin order to reframe the wall. |
have included a couple of pictures of the initial damage to help describe the situation. Please let me
know what else you need to keep this permit application moving forward.

I tried to set up an online account to submit the permit application, but have not received a response to
my voicemail. Are you able to help me with this as well?

Thank you,
Cian Bouchard



ICian Bouchard
NC Unlimited Licensed Residential General Contractor #106137
cbouchard@karcherroofing.com

(910) 364-5890

KARCHER ROOFING

On Tue, Nov 4, 2025 at 8:50 AM Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org> wrote:

Good Morning!

Can you further explain the reason for this permit? | know we will need additional paperwork submitted.

From: Cian Bouchard <cbouchard@karcherroofing.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 2:39 PM

To: Central Permitting Mailbox <centralpermitting@harnett.org>
Subject: 47 Strike Eagle Dr. / PIN 9597-10-2216.000

Good Afternoon. Please see the attached permit request for 47 Strike Eagle Dr, and let me know if you
need anything else.

Thank you,




Cian Bouchard

NC Unlimited Licensed Residential General Contractor #106137
cbouchard@karcherroofing.com
(910) 364-5890

KARCHER ROOFING



